Minutes of the Meeting of 8th Thilawa Community Coordination Meeting

Meeting Record

Date: 5/11/2	018 Time: 2:00pm - 3:00pm		
Meeting with	Local Communities at Thilawa Administration Complex in the office of		
Myanmar-Japan Thilawa Development (MJTD)			
Purpose:	• To set up supporting program, hearing difficulties, problems, needs and		
request of local people			
Main Discussion Points:			
Welcoming and opening remarks; Mr. Shimizu (CEO, MJTD)			
• Mr. Shimizu firstly delivered his Thank You speech to all the attendees from Local			
Communities.			
Sharing the updated information of Thilawa SEZ;			
At this moment, there are more than 90 Investors in TSEZ Zone A and Zone B. 61 Locators			
have already started their operations and 7700 employees have been employed including local			
comm	community. Besides, 20 locators out of 90 are still in under construction stage. We expect that		
more than 8000 employees will be working in TSEZ by the end of this year. Thanks to TSMC			
One Stop Service Centre and Development Committee surrounding infrastructure, we are still			
receiv	receiving many inquiries from investors. MJTD is planning to develop ZONE B- Phase 3		
Constr	Constructions within this year and now doing constructions of ZONE B- Phase 2.		
Mr. Sl	Mr. Shimizu expressed his apologies to the attendees for the negative impacts such as dust		
polluti	ion, dropped soil surrounding area which are caused by Constructions and already		
receiv	received complaints to TCMP. TCMP becomes very popular in this community now, is very		
please	pleased to be contacted if there are any difficulties among the local communities around		
TSEZ	TSEZ.		
• Discus	• Discussion and recalled to previous meeting progress by Daw Ai Ai Khaing (Community		
Relati	Relationship Officer/MJTD)		
	No (2) Basic Education High School (Kyaut Tan) requested the computers and TSEZ		
	had provided (20) computers to the school.		
	with consultants. It was delayed to start because we are consulting with consultants		

Minutes of the Meeting of 8th Thilawa Community Coordination Meeting

Meeting Record

to manage well at construction sectors for new school building and planning to build a One Storey RC Building (L-180 ft x W-30 ft including 6ft wide corridor) in the near future.

- And for Nyaung Wine Pre School roofs water leaking case, will report and will be considered to donate in 2019 budget year and will support toys for the children too.
- TSEZ will also discuss to donate stationaries and necessaries to the students for 2019-2020 Academic Year not only for neighboring villages.
- Even though TSEZ provided very good quality stationaries to 2700 students for 2018-2019 Academic Year, one of the representatives requested to donate a greater number of students because very good quality is not quite important in education. According to that request, TSEZ will consider to provide more stationaries for 2019-2020 Academic Year.
- Discussions, requests, needs and comments from representatives:

Shwe Pyi Thar Yar Village

Requested to donate the fence of B.E.M.S (2) Kone Tan.

A Lwan Sot

Requested to manage about the bad odour which has caused by Dowa. Because it may affect as in bad health condition to the local community who are staying nearby. And they are in trouble for the agriculture because of River Water Pumping Project near their village was stopped.

Thida Myaing

Thanks to TSEZ for supporting 2 school renovations and drain system. Actually, there are 3 school and requested to support to renovate for the remaining school. And TSEZ provided backfilling at B.E.M.S (1) Kayat and some area is still remaining. Requested to support the maintenance for remaining roads.

Minutes of the Meeting of 8th Thilawa Community Coordination Meeting

Meeting Record

Shwe Pyaut Village Tract

Village representative delivered the speech that it would be very thankful for the supports of TSEZ, MJTD and CEO to Shwe Pyaut Village all the necessaries.

Requested to donate necessary equipment and medicine to the clinic from Shwe Pyaut village.

Nyaung Wine Village

There are still having the problems to manage the PAHs located inside Myaing Thar Yar Village.

Requested to manage according to Form 66/6 (Households).

Requested to manage about common land for 81 PAP.

Suggested to manage for disposing clay near Shwe Pyaut Stream at the limited area.

Requested to support to build a road at Kyat Tat Kone village because it has problems for transportation in the raining seasons.

End of meeting

Meeting Record

No.	Participant from village	Village Name
1.	1 village head and 1 representative	Ah Lun Sok
2.	1 village head	Kyauttan Region
3.	1 village head and 2 representatives	Shwe Pyauk
4.	1 village head and 1 representative	Thida Myaing
5.	2 persons from PDNT	Thilawa Peace and development
		Committee
6.	1 village head 2 representatives	Addutaw
7.	1 village head 1 representative	Nyaung Wine
8.	1 village head	Shwe Pyi Thar Yar
9.	1 village head 1 representative	Aye Mya Thida

Table 1: Participants from local community



Figure: Photo of meeting with Local Community